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Form 990

Depariment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

»

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
« Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMBE No. 1545-0047

For the

2018 calendaf year, or tax y'ear beginning

, 2018, and ending

Check if applicable:
Address change
Name change

Initial return

Final return/terminated
Amended retumn

Appiication pending

4554 N BROADWAY

G Name of organizalion STREE TWISE D Employer identification no, -
[Daing business as 36~-3892424
Number and streel (or P.O. box if mait is not delivered to slyeel address) Roomisulte E Telephone numbher

{773} 334-6600

City or lown, state or provines, country, and ZIP or fareign posiai code

Chicago, IL 60640-7962

G

Gross raceipts

$ 787,651

F Name and address of principal officer: JULTE YOUNGQUIST

Same as C above

H{b) Are all subordinates

1 Tax-exempt status:

E 504{c)(3} D 501(e} { ) - {insert no.) D 4947 (a) (1) or D 627

Webslia:

WWW . STREETWISE . ORG

-

Hia} 15 this a group return for subordinatas? D Yes

H{c} Group exemplion aumbar

ENO

induded? I:I Yes D Ne

if"No," attach a list. {see instructions)

-

»
Form of organization: ﬁ Corporation El Trust D Assaciation D Other

E L Year of formation: 1992

P
M Slale of legal domicile: X1,

Il Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  PROVIDE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR HOMELESS
8 INDIVIDUALS
&
§
2 2 Check this box » B if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 256% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Parf Vi, line 1a)  « « =« v v v 0 v 0 v v v v v e o e 0 e 3 24
@ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part V), linetb) . .« . v v« o v v v ot 4 24
Z‘; § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V,fine2a) .« « v v v v v v v h s o 5 10
] 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) - -+ - « .+ Vo I I 6
< 7a Total unrefated business revenue from Part VI, column {C), line 12+ « « = v v v v v o v h v v e e e e e 7a 0
b - Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 38  « « o o v v v v i v v i v vt v e s . 7h 0
Prior Year Current Year
8§ Contributions and grants (Part VIil, line 1h) e s - L 246,764 287,234
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VI line2g} « «+ « « v v v v s s e v s e e i e e e e 226,970 177,123
§ 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A}, lines 3,4, and 7d)  « - « « v v v v v v 0 0 0 a0l 37 15
& 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8c, 8¢, 10c,and 11e}  « « - « v« v« = v 4 s 188,704 232,024
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, line 12)  « + « = « « . 662,475 706,396
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . .+« v v v o v 0 v 0w 0
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ined) -+~ - v v v 0 v e o 0
- 16 Salaries, olher compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 510y -« « = . 466,870 459,264
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part [X, column (A), line 1e} -+ + + - « v v v - v 0 v o “ e
2 b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25) » 85,861 1]
& |17 Other expenses (Parf IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . -« + v v v v v o v v v v 234,569 235,099
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine28)  + -« =« o v v v s 701,439 694,363
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 « « « v v v v v v s v v v v v s s v (38,964 12,033
5§ ] Beginning of Gurrant Year End of Year
gg 20 Totalassets (Part X, line16) - - « « + v v v o v v i 0 0 e e e v . 288,216 329,257
. gg 21 Total ligbilities (Part X, Ine28) + + v v v v o o v o i e s e e e e e 26,652 55,660
%E 22 Net assets or fund balances, Subftract line 21 fromiine20 . - -« .« v .o oL oL 261,564 293,597

1

Signature Block

true, comrect, and complete, Declaralion of preparer (other than officer) is based on alf information of which preparer has any knowledge.

" Under penallias of parjury, | declare ihal | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and stalements, and to the basl of my knowledge and belief, it s

) r JULIE YQUNGQUIST .
Slgn } Signalure of officer Daleda//?/ ?
Here JULIE YOUNGQUIST, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR y / .

k Typa or print name and fitle
PrintType preparer's name Preparsr's signature Date Check El if § PTIN
Paid George J Bilek P8-19-2019 seff-employad P01214046
Preparer |psnsme George J Bilek CPFA LLIC Firm's EIN
Use On'y Fim's address > PO Box 6646 Phena no.
Galena IL 61036 847-494-6663

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

D Yos El No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

EEA

Form 980 (2018}




Form 990 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisParllll « v o v 0 v v v v 0 v v v 0 v 0 s S e s e D
1 Briefly deseoribe the organization's misston;
PROVIDE ECCNOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR HOMELESS INDIVIDUALS

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
orior Form 990 0r 990-EZ7  « « « + v v o b v ot v e e e s e a s e ey e e e s e e e e e e e e DYes ENO
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how I{ conducts, any program
SOIVICEST  « v x v s w v v a e e m mar o n r ey e w e ey P ek e e e a e s s v r r e e D Yes Ea No
i "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's pregram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c)3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the totai expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. ' ’

4a (Code: } {Expenses § 501,004 inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue  § )
PROVIDE ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE HOMELESS THROUGH THE PUBLICATION OF A COMMUNITY
NEWSPAPER AND OTHER EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

4b  (Code: } (Expenses §$ including grants of $ } (Revenue § 3

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue § )

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses $§ including grants of  § ) {(Revenue § }

4e Totai program service expenses 501,004
EEA i Form 990 (2018)
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Form 880 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
[PartIV]| Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
1 Is the organization described in section 501{c){3) or 4847(a){1) {other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedle A+ v -« v v v i e e e L e e s et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? + « « « « « v o v v v v o 0 - o] 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Parf! - - « « v v v v v o v e R R 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll  + + + « « v v v vt e v v v v v 0 u s et 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c}(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}HB) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if "Yes," complete Schedufe C, Partiff  + « « « + + .+« 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or invesiment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
"Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part! - v « « « v v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e 6 x
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements fo preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il « « « « v v v v v o v 0 o s 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar asseis? i “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partill « « « « « . .. e 8 ¢
9 Did the organization repert an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartlV  « « ¢ ¢ v o o o i i it i s e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporariy restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV . . « . . . I IR R
1 i the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, ViiE, X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi « « « v & v v c v v s v v v v 0 e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 1fa | X
b Did the organization repoert an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reporled in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complefe Schedule D, Part VIl « « « « « v « v v o v o o o v i oo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization repori an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, tine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl I T T T P Mec X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assels in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, ParfiX  « « o « v v« o v v 00 0w s L R 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X~ « « « « « . . 11e %
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foolnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, ParfX — « « « « + « . 11f X
12a Did the organization obltain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complets
Schedule D, Parts Xland XII  « « « v « -« v v 0 v v v i v o a0 o s e e e e e ek e e e e it e e e e 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xfand Xil is optional - « « « « « « « « . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)}(1)(ANi)7 If “Yes,"complete Schedule E + « + « + v v v v v v v o v v a s 13 X
14a  Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside ofthe United States? - .+ « » + « o o o o v 0 0 v o v o 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities oulside the United States, or aggregate
. foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris tand IV~ « « v v . v v v 0 0 v v 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule F, Parts land IV« « « « v« o o v o0 v oo v o Ve e 15 X
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, maore than $5,000 of aggregafe grants or olher
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Scheduwle F, Parts lfand IV« « « « « « v v v o v v e o i oL 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part / (see instructions) -« « ¢ v o o v v 0 v o v v v 17 X
18  Did the organization repori more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIIl, lines 1c and Ba? If "Yes,"complete Schodule G, Partll  + + « « ¢ « c v v v e e v i v o v b v e s e 181 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a?
if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll « - + + + v v v o v v i i i I 19 X
20 & Did the organization operate one or more hospitat facilities? If "Yes,"complete Schedule H  « « « + v v 0 v v v v 0w v 0 0 v oo« | 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization altach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisreturn? - - -« « - « =+ o o o o L 20k
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of granis or other assistance to any domestic organtzation or
domastic government on Part 1X, column {A}, line 17 /f "Yes,” complete Scheduie I, Parts fandlf  + + + « o v v c v v 00 0 0 0 21 X
EEA Form 990 {2018)



Form 990 (2018} STREETWISE ] 36~-3852424 Page 4
FPartV]  Checklist of Required Schedules (confinued)

Yes Mo

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance ta or for domestic individuals on
Part [X, column (A}, line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parfs fand Ilf  « « « v v o o o v o ot i e e e e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" lo Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 aboui compensation of the
organization's cusrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedife J  + « v« v v e s i i e e e e e e e e v s e e e e e s 23 X

24a  [id the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 f “Yes," answer fines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,*go to fine 258  « « « « & o o v o v i i i i st e s e e e e s 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary pesfod exception?  + + - v v v 0 o 0 0 o 0y 24b )
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . - . . . T T 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?  « « « - « « - o o« v . 4 24d
25a  Séction 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! .. . . . e e e v -« -1 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefil transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes,"complele Schedule L, Part] . . . . .. L T T T T 25h x
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
cuirent or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Parttf .+« « « « . . I A I 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes,“complete Schedule L, Part it + + v v v « v v v v v i i e o e
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part }V instructions for applicable fiting thresholds, condiions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? /f "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part iV« « « v v v v v 0 v o + « | 28a X
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee? If “Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part!V « « - « + « .. e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e ek 28h X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) .
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, ParflV. « v v o v s o o v v e 0 v 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash coniributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M« « « « v o v v o v s 29 X
30 Did the organizalion receive coniributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contribulions? ff “Yes,"complete Schedule M« « « - v o o o i e e e e - 30 X
31 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operations? if "Yes,“ complete Schedule N, Parfl  + « « + « « « .+ K] X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,*
complete Schedule N, Partll  « « « v« v v v v s i e e e s s e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sectlons 301.770%-2 and 301.7701-32 if “Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part!  + + « v v v v v i v o v vt e e e e e e - 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, ” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Iil,
or iV, and Part VL lne 1 + v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24 X
35a  Did the grganization have a controlled entity within the meaning of seclion 512(0)(13)7  + + + + v s v + v+ + + ce e e 35a X
b If "Yes" to fine 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 if "Yes,"complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2+« « « « v v o v v o o 35b X
36 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers {o an exempt non-charitable
refated organization?!f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 -« «+ « « « « v v v 0 v 0 P e e e s e e a e e 36 ' X
37 Did the organization conduct more thar 5% of its aclivities through an entity that is nol a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V! 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 890 fiters are required to complete Schedule O. 8 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV. . .. ... ... ... ... ..., ]
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable  « « « + « . . I i T
b Enter the number of Form W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable - « + « « - o« o v o o . . 1h
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhelding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambiing) winnings to prize winners? I N I R T T L L T T e,

EEA Form 990 (2018}
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Form 990 (2018) STREETWISE . 36-3892424

Page 5

{PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

3a

4a

Sa

6a

o

TQ@ " o o

12a

13

14a

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Staternents, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn =+ + + « « -

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? — « « « « « « 0 o v 0 0 0 0 v s
If'"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" lo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature ar other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  « « - « < . . .
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country;
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any lime during the tax year? B
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction? L R
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? I R R S R
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any cortributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ~ « - -« + « ¢« v v v o v o
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifis were notfax deductible? « « « v - 0 0 s e L e e e s e e s e e s e e e e e e S u e e e e
QOrganizations that may recelve deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? I P
[ "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? — « - « « v & v v v o v v w0 o0 0t
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file FOrm 82827 = « « & 4 4 o v i e i i e e e e s e e e s e e e e s e e e e e e T
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year  « « « « v v v v v v v v o a0 | 7d |

6a

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, {o pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ~ + « « <+ - o« -
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? - -« - - - - -« v v o
If the arganization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a condribution of cars, boats, alrpianas, or other vehicles, did the arganization file a Form 1088-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? L IR
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Bid the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667  « « « + v v o o v v v v e e e o

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  « « « « « v 0 o0 00
Section §01(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

initiation fees and capital contributions Included on Pari Vill, line 12 -« « -« o o v v v a o i 10a

7e

7f

79

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilites -+« +» + -+ . 10b

Saction 501(c)(12) organizations, Enter;
Gross income from members orshareholders  « « « « v v v v 0 e b w e v n s s s s e e e e 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.} + .+ -« + v o v . .. T I I T S AT AR R 1+

Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear  + -+ - - -+ « . | 12h |

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . - . . . . Ve e e
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified heakhplans « + + -« v v v v v v v s v n 0o 0 13b

Enterthe amount of reservesonhand  « + v + ¢ & v o v v v v e e b e e e e e s 13¢ .
Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? -« .« -« v 0 0 0 v 0 v a <« |14a X

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . s 14b

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during theyear  « - « = = = v o o o v Lo n e s e e

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
fs the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
|f "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

EEA

Form 990 (2018}



Form 980 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 6
PartVl| Governance, Management, and Disclosure rForeach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to anyline inthis PartVl v v« v o v v v v v v e 0 v 0 0 v v v 008w x e e E]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ~ + « « =+« v« 2 0 s 1a 24
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authorily to an executive committee ar similar
committee, explain in Schedule O. ’

b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent  + » « « v+ 2« 0 o s _1b 24

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key empioyee? P L I AR TR T L R 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate controf over management duties custemarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or frustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? T 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ~ « -« « - 4 X
5  Did the organization hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ~ « + - - - . . - c 1 8 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? — + « « v v v v v oo v s s s n s e e s e e e e e e e e 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing Body? = v - s s e e e e e e e e e e s e e s e e e e e 7a *x

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? o

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wrilten actions undertaken during
the year by the foliowing:

a The govemning body? . . »

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ~ « » « + v o v v v a0 0 v v s .

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization’s malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O« + « o v v v 0 0 0 0 v v 0 0 0 - 9" X

Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yos No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliales?  « « « » -+ o v v v v v v v v s T 10a X
b If*Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the aclivities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches fo ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt pwposes? -+ - =+« « =+ - 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? o Ma | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. sl
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to fine 13« « « v v v v v s v s v v e e 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required io disclese annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? - - . ¢ 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monilor and enforce compliance with the policy? i "Yes,”
describe in Schedule Q how thiswasdone  « « -+ v« ¢ vt o v o v o o v v e P 12¢

13 Did the organization have a writien whistleblower policy? ~ + « « « « - v v v v s v b s s s e e e
14  Did the organization have a written document retentfon and destruction policy? ~— « « = v v v v v v e e e e e e e
15  Did the process for determining campensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparabllity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decisicn?
a The organization’s GEQ, Executive Diractor, or top management official =« « « « < v v v v v v v n i e e e e 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization  « -« « « v o o o0 v v o vy L T I R 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). .
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? - » . - - T P
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate lis
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax faw, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect fo such arrangements? -+ + + + + + - + R ‘-
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required fo be filed p L11 inois
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest palicy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the nams, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: >

JULIE YQUNGQUIST (773)334-6600, 4554 N BROADWAY, Chicago, IL 60640-7962
EEA ‘ Form 990 (2018}
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Form 990 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIi
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all parsons required ta be listed. Report compansation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

Part Vil

- List all of the organization's current ofiicers, direclors, frustees (whether individuals or arganizations), regardless of amount of
compengation. Enter -0- ih columns (D}, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid,
List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
whd received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 andfer Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $180,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received mare than
510,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

. List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, In the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persans In the following order: individual trustees or directors; institulional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.
D Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(<)
' Position
) ®) (do not chack more than cne o) L3 )
Name and Tille Average box, uniess persoen is both an Reportahle Reportable Estimated
heurs per officer and a diractorflrustes) compensalion compensation from amotnt of
weel {list any frem related olher
hours for the organizalions compensation
retated 8z F g 7 §8& & organizalion (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
- (= o= 5 s o = J N
arganizations | 3 g = 8; a| &8 ZI (W-21098-MISC) organization
polowdotted | §5| € 2 ﬁ al s and refated
line) T B g g organizatiens
ql & 4 E
[u “
LA 7
© o
4
(1) KAREN PITTENGER __ _____________{ 10.00_
VICE CHALRMAN INTERNAL X 0 0 0
(2) PETE KADENS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ .o 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 4]
(3) JONATHAN REINSDORF _ _ __________|10.00
VICE CHATRMAN EXTERNATL X 0 0 0
(4) COLLIN WILLIAMS . _________|10.00
SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
(5) AARON _FRIEDMAN _ __ _____ __ . ...__[10.00
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
(8) BRADLEY AKERS_ _ _ _ _ _ _____....___|_ 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
{7) RICHARD BOYKIN _ _ _ ___________|_ 2,00,
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(8) BRUCE CRANE _ _ __ __ _____.....___L_ 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
) RAY GILIETTE _ _ _ __ __ . ___ ...} 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(0)aDaM MBEK_ _ _ _ _ _ ____ .. ___ . _p_ 2,00,
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(M)saraH NEUKOM _ _ _ __ _____ . ...___|- 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(2}gcoTT STEWARD _ _  _ _ _ ___ ... __.|. 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X a 0 0
(13JANDREW FEICHTER _ _ _ _ _ . .. ________|- 2.00,
BOARD MEMBER X O 0 0
(4MARK JOHNSON _ _ _  _ _ _ _ . __ ..o 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X G 0 Q

EEA Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018} STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 8
fEaff':':Vﬂf‘}:l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
{c}
(A {8 Pasition o 5] {F}
{do net check more than one _
Name and title Average box, unless pesson is both an Reportable Reportable Estimatad
hours per officer and a directorflrustes) compensation compansation from amaunt of
wesk (list any from relatad other
hours for szl Bl 8 E 85 g the organizations compansation
related % 5 Fl 4l s TR g organization (W-2/1089-MISC) fram the
organizations §6 § °l 3 ?g é‘ T (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | o = % 3 and related
line} 2 g ® B organizations
LA @
® i
&
(18)MICA MATSOFE _ _ _ _ _ ____________|_ 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
U6)LAURA REFE _ _ _ _ _ _ _____________|. 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
{(IT)NEEMA VARGHESE _ _ _____ _ .. ______|L_ 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X - 0 0 0
(I8)BEN SWARTZ _ _ ___ ________._._._..._.L10.00
CHATRMAN X 0 0 0
(8)TED PERLSTEIN_ _ _ _ _ _ _ __________|_ 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(20AJAY PATTANIL _ _ _ _ _ _______.____|_ 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 1)
(NscoTT GOLDSTEIN _ . __ ... _..|. 2.00_
BOARD MEMBER , X ] 0 0 0
(22)aMOL, GAVANKAR _ _ _ _ ____________|_ 2,00_
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(23DEANNA HAYNES . ______|_ 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
{(24)J0N HENNESSEY _ _ _ _ _ _ ________.__| . 2,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0 0 0
(25)9ULIE YOUNGQUIST __ __ __________| 40,00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 117,763 0 0
1b Sub-total - « - ¢ ¢ e e e e e e e e e e e s [
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . . .« v . o v o v v o0 >
d Total (add nes 1h and 16)  « « « o v v e vt e > 117,763 0 0
'

2 Total number of individuals (inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organizalion - 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .o
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportabie compensation and other compensation from the

organization and refated organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual + « « « + « v R s e e e e ke e e e e e
5  Did any person listed on Jine fa receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Repori compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year,

(a) _ (®)

Name and pusiness address Description of services

{5
Compensalion

2 Total number of independent contracters (including but not limited to those listed above) who
racalved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

EEA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 9
Statement of Revenue '
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any fing in this Part VIII R L D
- Sl et : @ o o
Toredrevenue o xcluiod o tax
function under sections
revanue 512-514
ap | 18 Federaled campaigns « » « « - . - - 1a
E § b Membershipdues « - « - « « v o v - 1b
zg ¢ Fundraisingevents - « « « + « « « - 1c
5’_;_6 d Related organizations + «+ ¢ -« -« . 1d
g(% e Government granis (contrlbutions} -« -« 1e
-% E f Al other contributions, gifts, granis,
’39,6 and similar amounts not included above 1f 297,234
SE g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. §
©F | h Total Addlinesta-lf ...t ise o R
Business Cuder
E Za NEWSPAPER QPERATION 5111190 177,123 177,123
& b
8 c
5 1 d
E e
g f Al other program service revenue « + + = « « -
& g Total, Addlines2a2f « « « v e a oo e 177,123
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, r
and other similar amounts) P T » is 15
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ‘e
5qua|lies....... ............. PRI C
(i) Real (il) Personal ]
Ba Grossients - « + o o s -
b Less: rental expenses » « » -
¢ Rental income or {loss)
d Netrentalincome or (logs) -+ v v v « « « « & ALY
7a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities (i) Qther
assets other than inventory ]
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor{loss}) « . - .
d Netgainor{loss) « « v ¢ v v vt v s i b e e =
E Ba Gross income from fundraising "
2 events (notincluding  §
§ of contributions reported on line 1),
3 See Part IV, line 18 « « + = + « - - . a
g b Less: directexpenses  + « - ¢ o 0 e . b e
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  » = - « « -« e 231,670)
%9a Gross income from gaming activities. "
SegPart Vyiinei9 « -« - - v 0 o0 o . a
b Less: directexpenses - « -+« - .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities  « <« « + + « « >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances « + « - -« e a
b Less:costofgoodssold - - - - ¢ v v o b
¢ Nel income or (loss) from sales of inventory  « « « < o« - « & »

Miscelianeous Revents

Business Code

EEA,

11a MISCELLANEOUS 900099 354 354
b
c
d Allotherrevenue - « « « + « =+t ¢ o = v s
e Total. Add lines1ta-11d -« « « - - I “» 354
12 Total revenue. See instiughions  « « « + 0 & o o v o4 s . 706,396 177,492 o 231,670
Form 990 (2018)
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STREETWISE

36-3882424

[PartIX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c}{4) organizafions must complete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Totat B){(EE}EFISBS Pr(lgrﬂl’I(lBSJeercS Managafl?gnt and Ft:ndr(zzaing
8h, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expanses_

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part [V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22 - « -« -« v v v - o
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governmenis, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 Ve e e s
4 Benefits paidioorformembers - « « ¢« 0 o0 0000
§  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees  + -+ o o v v o a0 e 117,763 78,901 21,197 17,665
6  Compensation not included above, {o disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958{c){(3)(8) - - - . + -
7  Othersalaries andwages -+~ + « + =« « « = ¢ o o 00 278,562 186,637 50,141 41,784
8  Pension plan accruals and contribuflons (include
section 401{k} and 403(h) employer coniributions)

8  Other employee benefits - . . . . ! . 28,561 19,136 5,141 4,284
10 Payrolltaxes « -+ =+ v o v o 0 e e 34,378 23,033 6,188 5,157
11 Fees for services {(non-employees):

a Managemem .....................
b olegal. « « v v v v v v o [
¢ Accounting - - - - - s s e s e e e e e e e
d Lobbyitg « » « « v o v v v v v n e e e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investmentmanagementfees « + « » - . . o oo
g Other, (Ifiine 11g amount exdeeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.}  ~ -
12 Adverfising and promotion -+ « -+« o 0 000wl
13 OffCOBXpenses o« » « + « & v v v v v o v 1 xx v a s 3,913 3,913
14 Informationtechnology - -« - -+« v o v v v e
15 Royallies + - « « + v v v v v v o vy
16 OCcoupancy « » =« « v o s v v v v nan e s e 59,339 47,471 5,934 5,034
47 Travel - ... . N I R 2,680 2,144 536
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials - - . . .
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings  + + « +« « « .
20 IMerest v v 4+ 4 + =+ 2 2 ¢ 3 v v ook v e ow oo .
21 Paymentstoaffliates - « « « « « v v o v o0 0w
22 Depreciation, depletien, and amortization - « « « « . . 6,000 1,560
23 INSUTANCE  + + = + + = & « = 2 + ¢ = ¢ o ¢ & & « a v o 283 | 22.5 2.25
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered SE - L
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. i
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule Q.) C aean
a MAGAZINE PRODUCTION 85,090 85,080
b TRANSTITIONAL JOBS PROGRAM 9,894 9,894
¢ MAINTENANCE 5,386 4,308 539 539
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,762 1,419 352
e Al other expenses 58,782 36,677 12,720 9,385
25 Total functional expenses. Add ines 1 through 24e 694,363 501,004 107,498 85,861
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the
organization reported in column {B) joinf cosis
from a combined educational campaign and
furdraising solicitation. Check here if
following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720) e e e e e
EEA ' Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) . STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 11
‘PartX] Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a tesponsg ornoteto anylineinthis PartX <« » « ¢ 0 v v o 0 0 e v 0w p m vt v rnmn 20" D
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nferestbearing  « = « « « = v v 0 0 v e e e 225,830 1 269,205
2 Savings and temporary cash investments .+« « 0 v o e e e e e e e s e e e e 2
3 Pledges and granis racelvable, net .+« » <« .00 o0 e s e e . 3 18,786
4 Accounts receivable, net  « - v o v e e e i i e e e 4 33,920
5§  Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complate Partllof Schedule L -« « v v v v v v v v v m i e oo e v n e e e
6  Loans and oliier receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958{R(1)), persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
spensoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions}, Complete Part Il of Schedule L -+« » v v 0 v 0o e e 6
8 7  Notes and loans receivable, net - « « s v v o e w e s e e e e e e 7
S 8 InVentorieS fOTSAlE OFUSE  « « « + » v+ @« s 6 o s 1 n s s o v ot nx e s s 8
2 9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges -« « - - - R 5,785 9 7,346
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . - . .| 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation - - - - - e e 10h 102,321 6,000 [10c
11 Investmenis - publicly iraded securities -+ + + 5« v e s e e e e 11
12  Investmenis - other securities, See Part IV, line 1t .+« « -« R L . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See ParilV,line 11« -« v v v v v v v e e 13
14 intangibleassets o+« v v v e e s i e e e e e 14
18  Other assols. See Part IV, ine 11 - .+ - Ce e e e e e e Cn e e 15
16  Total assets. Add ines 1 through 15 (mustequalfine34) .+~ v+ o « « v 2 = & & . 288,216 | 16 329,257
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses - + « « .« . - L R R 26,652 17 55,660
18 Grants payah]e e s e e e e e e e P e e e e e s
19  Deferredrevenue - « = - v« = = v« e e e e e
20 Tax-exempt bond fabilities .« .+« - e e e e e e e e I
21 Escrow or custadial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, direclors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
ﬁ disqualified persons, Complete Part t of Schedule L N T
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable io unrelated third parties
24  Unsecurad notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
25  Other liahilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofSchedule D + « + 5 v =« v v v v s s s e e e e e e e .
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25« « » ¢« v 0 v s v v v a0 0 0 s e
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > @ and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. : - L
5 | 27 Unresiricled net assets + -+ » + - - - - I R 261,564 | 27 273,597
& | 28  Temporarily restricted net assets  + -« < o 0 0o e s i o e
B | 29 Pemanenilyrestricted netassets « « « v e e e e o
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here
S complete lines 30 through 34.
g 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or currert funds « =+« v v s s e e e e e e e
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
w 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Z | 33 Totalnet assets or fund balances « « + « s s 4 s s s A N 261,564 | 33 273,597
34  Total liabilities and net assetsfiund balances  « + « « v v s o v v v v P 288,216 | 34 329,257
EEA Form 920 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 12
Rec_onciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi P e e e e e e e e e s s s e s D
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . . . v+« < & P T T T 1 706,396
2 Total expenses {(must equal Pari IX, column (A}, N 25)  + « + « v v o v s v vt e n s e e s e e e e 2 694,363
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromJine 1 .+« v v o0 a0 0 e B 3 12,033
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {(must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) -« -« « « + o v o v v v s 4 261,564
5 Netunrealized gains {losses} oninvestments - « « < o oo oo s e e e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilittes - - - <+« = o o oo R T R 6
7  [Investment expenses Sk e e ey e e e T e v 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments  « « « « 0 0 s 0 000w e e 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O}y« v« « v o v v v s I L R g 0
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 {hrough & (must equal Part X, line
3, column (BY)  + » v v o e a o S e a m m e e s m w s e mw s amoewaw ot aaa e 10 273,597
‘Part:XIl | Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pari Xl e e et e e a i eaaaaaar 43 s e
1 Accounting method used fo prepare the Form 990: {1 cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed iis method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewad by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consofidated basis, or both;
D Separate basis D Consclidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independen{ accountani? - =« + « o+ 0 o 0 . -
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audiled on a
separate basls, consolidated basis, or both:
E Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidaied and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compllation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the {ax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in ‘
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? « « .« « . T T T -« 3a
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken {o undergo such audits L 3h

£EA Form 990 (2018)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a $ection 501(:1)(1.3) ;rganizsz:;)on o;a sec:;; 1;9::7(::1)(1) nonexempt charitahle trust.

Departmeant of the Treasury Attach to Form orrorm T

Internal Revaruie Service . Go to www.lrs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization i’ ’ Employer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

[Parfl] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
“The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check enly one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(AXI).

2 D A schoo! described in section 170(b)(1){A}ii}. {Altach Schedule E {Form 9890 or 990-EZ).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospltal service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii).

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospilal described in section 170{b){1){A)(iii}. Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state; )

5 |:| An organizaticn aperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{1}{A)iv). (Complete Part1l.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{(1)(A)(v).

An organization that nermally receives a substaniial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

described in section 170(b){1)(A}{vi). (Complete Parill.}

A communily trust described in section 170{b){1}{A)(vi). (Complete Partil.}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or universily or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see insteuctions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An arganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipis from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its

suppoart from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the organization afler June 30, 1975. See section 509(a}{2). (Complete Part [I1.)

11 I:l An organizalion organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. Ses section 508({a)(4).

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509{a){2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlted by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported arganization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

c D Type H functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) {see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functienally integrated. A supporfing organization operated in cormection with its supported organization(s)
that Js not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:I Check this box if the organization regeived a wrilten determination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type I, Type 11

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

O g

.

10

f  Enter the number of supported organizations - = + = =+« « « = 4+ e T e e e e e e s P I:::l
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

{1} Name of supported organization {H) EIN {iii} Type of organization {iv) Is the crganization | (v) Amounl of menstary {vi) Amount of
{described on lines 110 listed in your governing supporl {see other suppart {see
above {ses instructions)) dacument? inslructions) instructions)

Yos No
{A)
{B}
(C)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the instructions for Form 980 or 930-EZ. Schedule A (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2018
EEA -
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Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170(b)(1){A}(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part [11.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

&

{a) 2014 (b} 2015 (c) 2016 {d) 2017 (e) 2018

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”

391,869 302,983 374,424 246,764 297,234

1,613,274

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

LI

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge - .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

------- 391,869 02,983 374,424] _ 246,764] 207,234

1,613,274

The portion of total contributions by
each person {cther than a
governmerntal unit or publicly
supported organization} included on
fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line #1, column ()

------

247,291

Public support. Sublract line 5 from fine 4

Section B, Total Support

1,365,983

Calendar year {(or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 . .. ... 391,869 302,983 374,424 246,764 287,234 1,613,274
8  Gross income from interest, dividends, -
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royallies and income from
similar sources « « « « « & 0 00000 35 24 33 37 15 144
g Nelincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon + « + .+ . .. . 135,417 105,718 126,799 188,505 231,670 788,109
10 Other income, Do not include gain or
ioss from the sale of capital assets
{(ExplaininPatvi) . . -+ .+« - . ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 : o
12 Gross receipts from related activities, elc. (see instructions)
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's fiest, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{¢){3}

organizatioen, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
18a

17a

18

‘instructions

Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 1, column ()}« « - « « + = =« = v 0 v o 0 v . 14 %6.88 %
Public support percentage from 2047 Schedule A, Partll, line14 - - - « = o« v v 0 v v v v i v v i v e e 15 67.40 Y%
33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on ling 43, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization « + « + + + + v v v v v v 0 v 0 o Ve e e e e >

33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a bax on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the erganization meels the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part V how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

--------------------------

.................................................

.......................... L T T R R B ) P I

. o=

EEA

Schedule A (Form 920 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 980 of 880-E2) 2018 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
Partlll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}{2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in})

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 () 2017 {e) 2018 {f) Total

»
1 Gifts, grants, contyibutions, and membership fees
received, (Do not include any "unusual grants."}
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services perfermed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is relajed to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose = =+« .« +

3 Gross receipts from acilvities that are not an
unrelaied trade or business under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organizaiion’s benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf  + « - v v v v v s

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge « - « - - v

6 Total, Add lines 1 through5  « + + + e

Ta Amounts included on Hnes 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons ~ « « = » -

b Amounts included on tines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7b » + « + s x w s s s

8  Public support. {Subfract line 7c from ;
e B) = = v ¢ e 0 e e e e e ]

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} > (a) 2014 {b} 2015 {c) 2016 {d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amounts frombneB -+ ¢ x4 0 0w ..
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, renis,
royaities, and income from stmilar sources
b Unrelated business {axable income {less
‘section 511 taxes} from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975« « « « . @ s
¢ Addlines10aand 10b « « « -« + PP
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carrledon ~ « +
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VIL.} - - - - . e e e
“13 Total support. (Add lines 9, i0c, 11,
and12) ¢ v v e e e e
_ 14 First five years. if the Form 890 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c){3}
organization, check this boxand stophere - - « « =« « « = & P e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e o |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by fine 13, column ()} » « « « « v v v v v v e e e e 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15+ « « = v @ <« @ & v 0 0 @ v 0 v w0y e 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 {line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column{f)) - » + « + - -+~ ea e | 17 %
18 Investment Income percantage from 2017 Schedule A, Part [l ling 17 « « =« v v o 0 v v v v v v e e e v e e e e s 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is riot more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization  « + - - -+ e e > D
b 33 4/3% support tests - 2017, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 is not more than 33,1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgamdzation - . . . o .. > E]
20 Private foundation. If ihe organization did not check a box on line 14, 184, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  « « « « < 2 0 v 000 0w o D

EEA ‘ Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2013



Schedule A{Form 990 or 980-£2) 2018 STREETWISE 36~3892424 Page 4
Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |, If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part [, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

) Yes No_

1  Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a){1} or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a}{2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the deformination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(cH{2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

d4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supporied organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b In Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate contro! and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being confrolfed or supervised by or jn connection with its supporfed organizafions.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(a)(1) or (2}? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that aif support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable}. Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi} the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). '

b Type ! or Type Il only. Was any added or subsfifuted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {i) its supported organizations, (if} individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (ilf) other supporting organizations that also support or
henefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, ioan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c}{3)(C)}, a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complefe Part f of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8§ Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4858) not described in line 77
If “Yes,"” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ}.

9a Was the organization confrolied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1) or (2))7? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part Vi

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
fram, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detaif in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type || supporting organizations, and alt Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporling organizations)? If "Yes, " answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the {ax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

EEA Schedute A (Form 930 or 980-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Ferm 890 or 990-E2) 2018 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 5
Part'V! Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) abovae? If "Yes" fo a, b, or g, provide detail in Part Vi ilc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations )

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power fo
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No, " describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were aflocaled among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization{s} that operaled,
stpervised, or controlled the supporting organization.
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporlting organization was vested in the same persons that controffed or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of suppori provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ji) serving on the governing bady of a supported organization? /f “No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization({s}.

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity {see inslructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and {b) below. : Y N
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of ‘
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,” then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and expfain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive fo those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
 that these activities constituted substantially ail of its activities. _
b Did the activities described in {a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V.
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yas," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.
EEA Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Furm 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 STREETWISE

36-3892424 Page 6

Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supportmg Organizations

1 [] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying frust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type |1l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B} Current Year

(A) Prior Year (optional)

1

Net shori-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions})

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

(L3-S EAYE Y

| ~iw N

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

o

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-I

8

Adjusted Net iIncome (sublract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

{A) Prior Year (optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monihly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempf-use assets

3

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

6

Multiply line 5 by .035. -

7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

[==RRa R E=: 284 JIF-1

Section C - Disfributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unfess subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally |ntegrated Type 1M supportlng organizafion (see

instructions).

EEA

Scheduia A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[PartV ]

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported arganizations to accomplish exempt purposes

[ =19

Amounts paid to perform activily that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acguire exempt-use assels

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

l~djm|ofhils

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part VI). See instructions,

(=]

Distributahle amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line & amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i}

Excess Distributions

(i) {iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
{reasonable cause required - explain in Part V1}. See
instructions,

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From2M3 .« .. oo ..

From2014 .. ......

From2015 ... ... ..

From2016 . ... .. ..

From 2017 . ... .. ..

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subfract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 31,

Bl g | |0 jale [ole @

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: 3

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

o

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Rermaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions,

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

[ RE=RIr N R ]

Excess from 2018

EEA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, fine 10; Part ll, line 17a or 17b; Part
1, ine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

EEA

Schedule A {(Form 980 or $90-EZ) 2018



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545-0047
{Form 920, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 8
Department of the Treasury » .

Internial Revenue Servica + Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization . Employer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Organization type _(check ong):
Filers of: Section:
Form €90 or 990-EZ E} 501c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private feundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF [1 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 5071(c){(7}, (8}, or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speciat Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

E] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the yaar, confributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts t and |1, See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509¢a)(1} and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributar, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, Jine 1. Complete Parts [ and II.

[] For an organization described in section 501 (c){7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $%,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevantion of cruelty lo children or animals. Complete Parts [ (entering
"N/A" in column (b} instead of the contributor name and address), I, and 111,

I:] For an organization described in section 501(c){7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charifable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exelusively religious, charitable, efc., purpose. Don't complete any of the pars unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because It recelved nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., conlributions
totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear - - - - -+« = = - . . . R R ) $

Caution; An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answar "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the bax on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990, 930-E2, or 990-PF, Schedule B {Form 890, 890-EZ, or 996-PF) {2018}
EEA




Scheduls B (Form 990, 980-E2, ar 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

36-3892424

STREETWISE
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [ if additional space is needed.

(b) (c) @
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 BRUCE CRANE Person X
Payroll L]
4449 DAVIS ST $ 11,000 Noncash []
‘ (Complete Pari 1l for
Skokie, IL 60076--1644 noncash contributions.)
(a} {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 JOSEPH & BESSIE FEINBERG FOUNDATEON Person K
Payroll 0]
415 E, NORTH WATER ST SUITE 2301 $ 25,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part 11 for
Chigago, IL 60611 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 RAY & SUSAN GILLETTE Person
Payroll [
936 FISHER LANE $ 7,000 Noncash []
{Compiete Part i for
Winnetka, IL 60093 noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 JOHN E & JEANNE HUGHES CHARTTABLE Person &
Payroll 1
1057 W MONROE $ 10,000 Noncash [}
(Complete Part Il for
Chicago, IL 60607 nancash contributions.)
(a) (b) cy (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 WINNETKA CONCREGATIONAL CHURCH Person K
Payroll 0
725 PINE ST $ 8,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part 1l for
WINNETKA, I1, 60693 noncash contyibutions.}
(a) (b) © @
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 RUTH ROSIN Person il

522 CHURCH 35D

Evanston, IL 60201

$ 5,000

Payroll [l

Noncash []
{Complete Part {] for
noncash cantributions.}

EEA
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Schedule B [Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization
STREETWISE

~ Employer identification number

36-3882424

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) () @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 HARRY J HARCZAK MEMORIAL FOUNDATION Person &
Payroll [l
65 E MONROE ST UNIT 4809 $ 5,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part 1l for
Chicage, IL 60603 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | MERSHAD FAMILY FOUNDATION Person [
Payroll ]
22 NEW ALBANY FARMS ROAD $ 15,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part |l for
New Albany, OH 43054-9000 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
9 GRACE & ROBERT FEDERIGHI Person
Payroll i
4107 N OBAKLEY AVE $ 10,000 Noncash []
: (Complele Part [t for
Chicago, IL 60618-3265 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) € (@)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 BLOWITZ-RIDGEWAY FOUNDATION Person &
' Payroll O
1701 WOODFIELD RD $ 10,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
Schaumburg, I 60173 nancash condributions.}
(@) '- (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 RICHARD KIRK Person K]
Payroll 0
150 E BROAD ST SUUITE 200 $ 10,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part I for
Columbus, OH 43215 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) S @
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 FRANKLIN KASS Person &

$ 10,000

150 & BROAD ST SUITE 200

Columbus, OH 43215

Payroll ~ []

Noncash []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

EEA
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Schedule B (Form 950, 980-E7, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Name of organization
STREETWISE

Employer identification number

36-3892424

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(b)

(c)

(d)

No. ‘Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 JEFFRIES LLC Person &5
Payroli |
11100 S MONICA BLVD $ 10,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part # for
Los Angeles, CA 890025 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 TREASURER OFFICE STATE OF TLLINOIS Person X
. Payroll [
324 W ADAMS ST $ 9,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
Springfield, IL 62704 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 LUMINOUS FOUNDATION Person &
- Payroll U
7615 W JEFFERSON BLVD $ 5,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part I} for
Fort Wayne, IN 46804 noncash contributions.}
(a) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 CIRCLE OF SERVICE Person Kl
Payroll U
30 § WACKER DR SUITE 2500 $ 5,000 Noncash []
{Complete Part 1 for
Chicago, Y1, 60606 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 PORCARO STOLAREK METE PARTNERS LLC Person &l
Payroll 0
223 W JACKSCN BLVD SUITE 280 $ 10,000 Noncash []
(Complete Part [l for
Chicago, IL 60606 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () @@
No. Name, address, and ZIP+ 4~ Total contributions Type of contribution
18 AMDREW ALBERT Person K
Payroll O
3048 N KENMORE DRIVE $ 5,000 Noncash []

Chicago, IL 60657

{Comptete Part | for
noncash contributions.)

EEA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2

Natme of organization

Employer identification number

36-3892424

STREETWISE

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY

50 SOUTH LASALLE ST

$ 5,000

Chicage, IL 60602

Person |

Payroll [

Noncash []
(Compiete Part Il for
noncash confributions.}

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©
Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

GLEN TULLMAN

1226 COLGATE

$ 5,000

Wilmette, IL 60091-1458

Person Kl

Payroll O

Noncash []
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d) _
Type of contribution

21

ASSURANCE

111 N CANAL ST NO 550

$ 5,000

Chicage, IL 60606

Person B

Payroll U

Noncash []
(Complete Part 11 for
noncash contributions.)

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total confributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person {1

Payrofl [l

Noncash []
(Complete Part §i for
nencash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

@
Type of contribution

Person Ul

Payroll {1

Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person U

Payroll ]

Noncash []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

EEA

Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 930-PF) {2018)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990} ». Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 999,

Gapartment of the Treasury

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 1a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11§, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 9990,

Internal Revenue Service o Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspecti
Name of the organjzation " Empioyer identification number
STREETWISE 36-3892424

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

L B R F R

(a) Denor adyised funds {b) Funds and c;lhsr accounts

Total number atendofyear « « « - v v 0 v

Aggregate value of contributions to {during vear)

Aggregate valiue of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear .« - - - - . o . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive fegal control? - . . . .+ - . . G e D Yes
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisers in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? -~ .« v . v . .. f e E et e e r et m e e e e e ae e D Yes

Conservation Easements.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

F= T~ B = ol ]

Purpose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of fand for public use {e.g., recreation or education) L_J Preservation of a historically important land area
I_—_] Profection of nalural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Comptete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. ::| Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservationeasements  « + » « « « s s e s n e e e e e e e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements - - « -« - - o o .o s e e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (g}~ -« + « v« v 0 v v s 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a ’

historic struciure listed in the National Register  « - « . . D L R 2d

MNumber of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year

Number ofrstates where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a writlen policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? P T T T T R R ﬁ Yes
Siaff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monitoring, inspecting, handfing of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Kmouni of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservalion easementis during the year

» L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above salisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 1T70(EMBIIT  « » + v vt ot e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e [] Yes
in Part XHI, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in ifs revenue and expense statement, and

halance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemenis that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.,

{]No

PRart il .

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XHi, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), {o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical ireasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, PartVill,linet .« « v v v v v v o v o h o oo R

(i) AssetsincludedinForm 990, Part X -~ « « v v « v v v 0 i e s n s e s a s Ve e e e e i e e e e e s $

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relaling lo these items:
a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Pat VIl line1 -« =+ v v v v s v v s v v v e e e e e e e e e > $
b Assefs includedin Form 990, Part X« « « « « v v« v 0 v v 4o e s s e I RS

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

EEA

Schedule D {Form 990) 2018



Scheduls § (Form 990) 2018 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 2
[Partlll.[ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d {:] l.oan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the crganization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5  During the year, did the organization solicil or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other simitar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ~ + <+« « ¢ + « » = - - . D Yes |:| No
Part:lV:| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. '
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
980, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for conlyibutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? e R T Ve I:l Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XHiI and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance C M e e sk r e e e e e e T T 1c

Additions duringtheyear  « « + o v o v v e e e e e e e e e e v 1d

Distributions duringtheyear  « + « v v v v 0 o 0 0 o0 s e e e e e e te

Ending balance = » « « « v v 000 e e e b 4 m e s s x e e e e P 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 993, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? ~— » « =+ » 0 v o - |:| Yes D No
b "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part X1l. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part 4| e R R T |:]

tV| EndowmentFunds.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10,

{a) Cu.rrent year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three yaars back " {e} Faur years back

- o o O

1a Beginning of year balance <« + v .+ .
b Contributons - - - - - - - . e e e e
Net investment earnings, gains, and
JOSSES v + v = = « &« = = v » s & o & 8w owo»
Grants or scholarships « « « « ¢ v v 0 0 s
Cther expenditures for facilities and
PrOgrams « » + v ¢+ a ¢+ a0 o 0 0 @ x 0
f Administrative expenses <+« 4 0 0.0
g Endofyear batance - - - - - N
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
Permanent endowment > %
Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines Za, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the erganization that are held and administered for the

arganization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations C e x e e e s e e e e O ke e e e e s 3ali)
{li) related organizations  « + -« - v s o a0 e e e e s e e e e e e e e e 3a{ii}
b If"Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? « » -+ v« v v v v v oo e v e v e e 3b
4 Descnbe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds,
‘Par Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or olher basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
(Investment} {other) depreciation
fa lLand e e e e e e e e e e
b Bulldings « « « « s v s e s e e e
¢ Leasehold improvements  « « « v 2 0 e 0 . ‘o
d Equipment « v v v v v e e e
a Other -« -+ v v v v v v SEMDILE - - 102,321 102,321
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) R -

EEA Schedule I {Form 990) 2018




‘

Schedule D (Form 990) 2618 STREETWISE 36-3892424 Page 3
PartVIl| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of securily or category {k) Book value {¢} Moihod of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost er end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives =+ - « « + « « 2 v v v o 0 v 0w e
{2) Closely-held equity interests - - - -« - . - e e e e
(3) Other

A

(B)

@)

{®)

E)

(]

[{E)]

{t
Total, (Column {b) must equal Form 980, Parl X, col, (B} line 12.)
Part VI Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of lvestment {b} Book value {c} Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

{2)

{3)

{4}

{5}

{6)

{7)

{8}

{9)
Total, (Colurmn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 13.) ‘__
sPartix: Other Assets, "
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a} Descriplion (b} Book value

%))
{2)
2
{4)
(5)
(6
]
{8
(9

Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, col, (B) fine 15)  « « « <« « « & A o

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. {a) Description of HabHity {b) Book valua
(1) Federal income taxes :
@

(3
)
&
6
2
{8)
{9}

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B} line 25.)

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, prorv'lcie the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the fexi of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlit + -« .« - |:|

EEA Scheduls I (Form 990) 2018




Schadule D (Form 930) 2018 STREETWHISE 36-3892424 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements - - = -« » + - R R 1 706,396
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments ~ » -+« « P .
b Donated services and use of facilifies - - » =« o v 0 v v 000 e s
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants - « + v« 0 0 e s e e e e s e s
d Other (DescribeinPart Xill)  « « « « « v v v 0o v v v v v e e e e e e e
e Addlines 2athrough2d -« « -« =« - - - . S e e e e e e e e e e .
3  Subtractline 2efromiined - . v+ v o v v e e e e e e Ce 706,396
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part Vilt, line 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line 7b « » + + « - T
b Other (DescribeinPart XHLY <+« « v« 0 v 0 s e e e e e e e R
Addlinesdaand4b - « = « v ¢ 2 0 0. . T T R dc
5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12) - « = « « « v o v v v v . 5 706,396
' Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements  « « -« » » -+ - L R R 694,363
2 Amounts included on iine 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities  « + « « + v v v o0 e v e a e e 2a
b Prior year adjustments -+ -+ -+ . - e e e e e e a moaEa s e e 2b
e OtherloSses +» » « + o s = v ¢ v ¢ 2 &+ s T T T R S 2¢
d Other (DescribeinPart XI}  « = v v v o v v v v e v v e v s G e e e e | ad
e Addlines 2athrough2d + + + = =« o o 0 v v 0 e v 0w s Crr e e e e Ch e e e e e e e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 -+ « « = & v v v e v . Ve e e e e e e v e e e s ek e a e 3 694,363
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part 1X, line 25, but not on ine 1:
investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 76 = « « « + v v v s 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL)
Addlinesdaanddh  « + « = v s e e v anm e e e,
5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. {This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18,)  + + v « v v 0 - v @ @ v v« @ - 5 694,363

[Part XIi| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part i1l fines 1a and 4; Part [V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X1, fines 2d and 4b; and Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

EEA ‘ Schedule D {Form 990} 2018
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SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OME No. 1545-0047
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,600 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
L Goto wwmirs.gﬁ)v/FoerQO for [nstructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

36-3892424
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this pait,

STREETWLSE

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a D hMail solicitations e D Soilicitation of non-government grants
b D internet and email solisitations f l:] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone selicitations v} D Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trusiees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or enfity in connection with professional findraising services? D Yes D No
b If "Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be '
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v} Amount paid to

(I} Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

{if) Activity

(i) Did fundraiser have
custedy or control of
conlribltions?

{iv) Gross receipts
from activity

{or retained by)
fundralser listed In

{vf) Ameunt paid to
{or retained by)
organization

col, {)

Yes No

10

Total - - « « « o v ¢ v ¢ s PR T T T .
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed {o seliclt contributions or has been notified i is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
EEA
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Schadule G (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2018

STREETWISE

36-3892424

fage 2

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

than $15,000 of fundralsing event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000,

{a) Evant#1 (b) Event #2 (s} Other events {d} Total events
ANNUAL GALA None (add col. (a) through
(event type) (avenl type} {total number} cal. (¢))
o
£
g 1 Grossreceipts « - - v v v o vt 312,925 312,925
4 :
2 Less: Contributions -« « - . .
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
IineZ} a h e e e b m s on e e 312,925 312,925
4 Cashprizes - -« s o x 0 0x
5§ Noncashprizes =« -+ ¢ <«
@, 6 Rentfaclltycosts « -« . . - . .
&
a
B 7 Food and beverages - -+ « « «
B
]
E| 8 Enterttainment .+ - - ... c.
9 Other direct expenses  « « « « & 81,255 81,255
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d} R L R R R > 8l,255
11 Net income summary, Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d) I P e s e s 231,670

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported maore

{b) Pult tabs/instant . (d} Fotal gaming {add
§ {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e} Other gaming col. (a} through cal. {c)}
- 1 Grossrevenue - « « « s « 1+ . s
2 Cashprizes -+ v o v v v oo
]
2
©: 3 Noncashprizes « .-« .« .
]
8| 4 Rentfaciitycosts - -+ - . .
=
5 Other direct expenses  + « « .+
[ Yes % i:] Yes % D Yes
6 Volunteerlabor .+« .+ 4 00 D No EI No Ei No
7 Direct expensa summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{d)  « « « » « v = o - - s A I AT E >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column{d) = = « v - = = =« > -+ . - . -
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these slates?
b 1§"No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If"Yes," explain:

EEA Schedufe G {Form 990 or 980.EZ) 2018



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. e g

Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,
- Go to wwv?.irs.gov/FoerSG for the latest information.

-

Cepartment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

STREETWISE 36-3852424

01. Member election for additional members {(Part VI, line 7a)

POTENTIAL BOARD MEMBERS ARF IDENTIFIED AND THEN INTERVIEWED BY SELECT MEMBERS OF THE

BOARD.

02, Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

FORM 99C TS AVAILABLE TO ANY BOARD MEMBER WHO REQEUSTS A COPY. THE FORM IS REVIEWED BY

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE AND PRESENTED TO THE BOARD BEFORE FILING,

03, CEQ, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 15a)

THE SALARY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE

04. Governing documents, etg, available to publig (Part VI, line 19)

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON WRITTEN

REQUEST .

05, General explanation attachment

PART T LINE 6 — VOLUNTEERS

VOLUNTEERS HELP WITH VARIQUS ACTIVITIES THAT HELP THE ORGANTZATION REMAIN A VIABLE

ENTITY

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 980-EZ} (2018)
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com 4562 Depreciation and Amortization
o {(Including Information on Listed Property)

Daparment of the Treasury Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1646-0172

2018

Attachment

Internal Revenus Service (99) . Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequence No, 179
Name(s) shown on return Business or activity lo which this form rolates Idantifylng sumber
36-3892424

STREETWISE FORM 990 - 1
[ Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Pait V before you complete Part |.

Maximum amount (see instructions} - + « « + « « P e
Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) e I R
Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation {see instructions}) L
Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from fine 2. {fzero orless, enter-0- + .+ = v v v v e e e e
Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from fine 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, see instructions « « « v o v o0 e e P Vs

hh & W e

i B -

8 {a} Description of property {b) Cosl (businass use chiy) (c} Elacled cost

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 « « » + ) 7

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢}, fines6and 7 « « + + « -+ + - voe o

Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of ine 5 orfine8 .+ .« . -+ . G e e e e
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4862« « « = v v v v e s v o e v 0
M Business income limitation. Ender the smaller of business income (nct less than zero) or line 5. See instructions
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than ine 11 < < « « =« -« + + »

10

1

12

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2019, Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

-
!

Note: Don't use Parf il or Part [l below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

[Partli| Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include fisted property. See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. See instructions =~ « - + .« -« .~ e R e e 14
15  Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election - « » « v o v v v v s o e R 15
16 Other depreciation (INGUdING ACRS)  + « v « v s vt i v e e e e e s e e e e 16 6,000
Partlll! WMACRS Depreciation {(Don't mc[ude listed property. See mstructlons )
Section A
17  MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2048 . v v =« < 2 v v 0 0 e
18  If you are electing to group any assels placed in service during the tax year into one ar more general
asset accounts, checkhere - « « v v v v v 0 o0 0 P
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
{B} Month and year | {c} Basis for depreciation .
{a} Ciassificaticn of properly placed in {businessfinvasknent use | (4} Recovery {e) Convention | {f) Method {g) Depreciation deduction
only-see inslructions) perlod
i9a  3-year propeity
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year properly
e i5-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year properly 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5yrs, MM Sl
property 27.5 yrs. MM Sil
I Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM S/l
properly MM Sil
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life Si.
b 12-year 12 yrs. Sil.
30-year 30 yrs. MM 5/l
40-year 40 yrs. MM SiL
‘PartlV| Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline28 - -« -+ + P I R Ce e e e 21

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column {(g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriale fines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis atlributable to section 263Acosls  « + + + ¢ « » ¢ &+« » - 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
EEA

Form 4562 (2018)




930 Overflow Statement ngls 1
Name(s) as shown on rafurn FEIN
STREETWISE 36-3852424
Part IX Line 24e¢ All Other Expenses-Program
Description Amount
TELECOMMUNICATIONS g 3,580
MEMBERSHIPS 1,036
"PAYROLIL PROCESSING FEES 2,467
CONTRACT LABOR 13,322
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,576
MCONEY TRANSPORT 2,227
VENDOR CAMPAIGN 9,740
POSTAGE & DELIVERY 29
PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,700
Total: $ 36,677
Part IX Line 24e - All Other Expenses-Mgmnt & General
Description Amount
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 5 44
FOOD & BEVERAGE 901
PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,931
EQUIPMENT RENTAI 322
STAFF & BOARD DEVELOPMENT 60
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES 716
MARKETING 2,343
Total: 5 12,720
Part IX Line 24e-Other Expenses Fundraising
Degcription Amount
PAYROLL PROCESSING FEES $ 796
POSTAGE & DELIVERY 117
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 322
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 2,243
SERVICE CHARGES 3,760
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 147
PROFESSIONAL FEES _ 1,700
Total: 5 9,385

OVERFLOW.LD
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Independent Auditers’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
StreetWise, Inc.
Chicago, [Hinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of StreetWise, Inc. (the “Organization”™), an Illinois Not-for-Profit corporation,
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors” Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of StreetWise, Inc.
as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in ifs net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Emphasis of Matter

StreetWise, Inc. adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation
of Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit Entities, as discussed in Note 2, Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Respectively submitted,

é%%\(\f e

FSB&W, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Lincolnshire, Illinois

August 13, 2019




StreetWise, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Assets
2018 2017
Current Assefs
Cash 5 269,205 h 225,830
Accounts Receivable 33,920 50,601
Contributions Receivable 13,786 -
Grants Receivable 5,000 -
Prepaid Expenses 7,346 5,785
Total Current Assets 329,257 282216
Equipment
Computer Equipment 28,981 28,981
Office Equipment 13,340 13,340
Program Equipment 60,000 60,000
102,321 102,321
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (102,321) {96,321)
Equipment, Net - 6,000
Total Assets b 329,257 Y 288,216

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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StreetWise, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2018 and 2017

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Without Donor Restrictions

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenits.

. Liabilities and Net Assets

2018 2017
$ 20,285 11,202
35,375 15,450
55,660 26,652
273,597 261,564
$ 329,257 288,216
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StreetWise, Inc,

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assefs
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Revennes
Magazine Sales
Transitional Jobs Program
Donations and Grants
Special Bvents:
Gross Proceeds
Direct Expenses
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Net Assets Released
From Restrictions

Tolal Revenue and Net Assets
Released From Restrictions

Expenses
Program Expenses
Managemeni and General
Fundraising
Totat Expenses
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2018 2017
Without Donor With Donor Without Denor With Denor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
M 177,123 b 177,123 220,970 226,970
86,419 86,419 93,475 93,475
210,815 210,815 153,289 153,289
312,925 312,925 283,949 283,949
(81,255) {81,255) (95,444) (95,444)
15 15 37 37
354 354 £99 199
- - - 80,025 §  (80,025) -
706,396 - 706,396 742,500 (80,025) 662,475
504,004 501,004 503,062 503,062
107,498 107,498 107,022 107,022
85,861 85,861 91,356 91,356
694,363 - 694,363 701,440 - 701,440
12,033 u 12,033 41,060 (80,025) (38,965)
261,564 - 261,564 220,504 80,025 300,529
H 273,597 $ - 3 273,597 261,564 8 - 261,564

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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StreetWise, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Salaties

Payroll Taxes

Contract Laber
Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Benefits
Equipment Rental

Food and Beverage
Insurance

Magazine Production
Marketing

Memberships

Money Transport

‘Office Expense

Payroll Processing
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees

Rent

Repairs and Mainfenance
Research and Development
Service Charges

Staff and Board Development
Telecommunications
Transitional Jobs Program
Travel and Entertainment
Utilities

Vendor Campaign

Program Services

Supporting Services

Total Total
Work Program Management Supporting

Magazine Force Services and General Fundraising Services Total
$ 174383 % 91,155 $ 265538 § 71,338 § 59,449 § 130,787 396,325
15,126 7,907 23,033 6,188 5,157 11,345 34,378
13,322 - 13,322 - - - 13,322
- 4,500 4,500 1,500 - 1,500 6,000
1,410 - 1,410 - 352 352 1,762
12,567 6,56% 19,136 5,141 4,284 9,425 28,561
2,415 161 2,576 322 322 644 3,220
- - - 901 - 901 901
1,690 113 1,803 225 225 450 2,253
85,090 - 85,090 - - - 85,090
- - - 2,343 - 2,343 2,343
1,036 - 1,036 - - - 1036
2,227 - 2,227 - - - 2,227
- - - 3,913 - 3,913 3,913
1,552 915 2,467 716 796 1,512 3,979
29 - 29 - 117 117 146
1,133 567 1,700 7,931 1,700 9,631 11,331
39,375 2,625 42,000 3,250 5,250 10,500 52,500
4,039 269 4,308 539 539 1,078 5,386
- - - - 2,243 2,243 2,243
- - - - 3,760 3,760 3,760
- - - 60 - 6o 60
3,356 224 3,580 447 447 894 4,474
- 9,894 9,894 - - - 9,894
2,144 - 2,144 - 536 536 2,680
5,129 342 5,471 684 684 1,368 6,839
9,740 - 9,740 - - - 9,740
$ 375763 § 125241 $ 501,004 § 107498 § 85861 § 193,359 § 694,363

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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StreetWise, Inc.

Statement of Functional Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Bad Debt

Coniract Labor
Depreciation

Dues and Subscriptions
Employee Benefits
Eguipment Rental

Food and Beverage
Insurance

Magazine Production
Marketing

Memberships

Money Transport

Office Expense

Payroll Processing
Postage and Delivery
Professional Fees

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance
Research and Development
Service Charges

Staff and Board Development
Telecommunications
Transitional Jobs Program
Travel and Entertainment
Utilities

Vendor In Reach

Program Services Supporting Services
Total Total
Work Program Management Supporting
Magazine Force Services and General Fundraising Services Total
$ 177279 0§ 92668 0§ 269947 $ 72523 % 60,436 § 132,959 402,906
16,230 8,484 24,714 6,639 5,533 12,172 36,886
- - - 1,500 - 1,500 1,500
14,485 - 14,485 - - - 14,485
- 9,056 9,056 3,019 - 3,019 12,074
1,476 - 1,476 - 369 369 1,845
11,914 6,228 18,142 4,874 4,062 8,936 27,077
2,409 161 2,570 321 321 642 3,212
- - - 275 275 275
6,913 461 1,374 922 922 1,844 9,217
01,482 - 91,482 - - - 91,482
- - - 1,003 - 1,003 1,003
250 - 250 - - - 250
2,285 - 2,285 - - - 2,285
- - - 1,237 - 1,237 1,237
1,050 619 1,669 485 538 1,023 2,692
559 - 5359 - 2,235 2,235 2,794
1,033 517 1,550 7,231 1,549 8,780 10,330
39,150 2,610 41,760 5,220 5,220 10,440 52,200
2,231 149 2,380 297 297 594 2,974
- - - - 2,056 2,056 2,056
- - - - 6,477 6,477 6,477
- - - 342 - 342 342
3,279 219 3,498 437 437 874 4,372
- (508} (508) - - - (508)
830 - 830 - 207 207 1,037
5,227 348 5,575 697 657 1,394 6,969
3,968 - 3,963 - - - 3,968
$ 382050 $ 121,012 0§ 503,062 0§ 107,022 § 91356 § 198,378 § 701440

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these financial statements,,
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StreefWise, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in Net Assets $ 12,033 $ (38,9635
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense 6,000 12,074
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable 16,681 (21,741
Contributions Receivable (13,786) -
Pledges Receivable - 5,000
Grants Receivable (5,000) 75,025
Prepaid Expenses (1,561) 2,481
Accounts Payable 9,083 7,766
Accrued Expenses 19,925 (11,842)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 43,375 29,798
Net Increase in Cash 43,375 29,798
Cash, Beginning of Year 225,830 196,032
Cash, End of Year $ 269,205 $ 225,830

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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StreetWise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31,2018 and 2017

Note 1 — Organization and Nature of Operations

Organization
StreetWise, Inc. (“the Organization™) is an Illinois Not-for-Profit corporation formed on May 1, 1992. The

Organization’s mission is to empower the entreprencurial spirit through the dignity of self-employment by
providing Chicagoans facing homelessness with a combination of supportive services, workforce development
resources and immediate access to gainful employment.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and’
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid debt
investments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no
cash equivalents as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Accounts Receivable

“Accounts receivable primarily consist of revenues generated from advertising placed in the Organization’s
magazine or services performed. Receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. The Organization
believes that the accounts receivable are fully collectible at December 31, 2018 and 2017 and therefore has
made no provision for uncollectible accounts.

Contributions and Grants Receivable

Unconditional promises to give are recorded as receivables and revenue when received. The Organization
distinguishes between contributions received for cach net asset category in accordance with donor-imposed
restrictions. Contributions and grants receivable that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded
at their net realizable value.




StreetWise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31,2018 and 2017

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Equipment
The Organization capitalizes all expenditures for equipment in excess of $500, Equipment is carried at cost.

Contributed equipment is recorded at its fair market value as of the date contributed. If donors stipulate how
long assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such
stipulations, contributions of equipment are recorded as assets without donor restrictions. Assets are
depreciated over the estimated useful lives which range from five to fificen years using the straight-line
method. Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $6,000 and $12,074,
rBSpBCtIVCIy (ains and losses from the sale or disposition of equlpment are included in income. Maintenance
and repairs are charged to operations.

The Organization reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. There were no impairment indicators
at December 31, 2018 or 2017.

Net Assets
Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor or grantor-
imposed restrictions, Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor) imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporaty in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage oftime
or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the
donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. The Organization reports contributions restricted
by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (thiat is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributed Services

Contributions of services are required to be recognized if the service received creates or enhances non-financial
assets or requires specialized skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by the donation,
During 2018 and 2017, no donated services met these criteria. In addition, many individuals volunteer their
time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the organization.




StreetWise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 2 —~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Organization prints a weekly magazine which is sold by vendors. The sales of these magazines and the
advertising sales therein represent major sources of revenue for the Organization and are recorded when they
are sold to the vendors or advertisers. Grants and donations, including unconditional promises to give, are
recoghized as revenue in the period in which the grants or donations are pledged.

Advertising Costs ‘ :

The Organization uses advertising to promote its programs among the audiences it serves. Advertising costs
are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2018, and 2017 was $2,343
and $748, respectively.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a functional
basis in the schedule of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program
or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The expenses that are allocated include depreciation, office and occupancy, which are allocated ona
square-footage basis, as well as salaries and benefits, which are allocated on the basis of staff time and effort.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and is exempt from federal and state income taxes. In addition, the Organization has been determined by the
Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) not to be a “private foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, the Organization has made no provision for income taxes in the
accompanying financial statements.

GAAP requires management to evaluate tax positions taken by the Organization and recognize a tax lability
or asset if the Organization has taken an uncertain tax position that more likely than not would not be sustained
upon examination by the IRS. The Organization’s management have analyzed the tax position taken by the
Organization, and have concluded that as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, there are no uncertain positions
taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or asset or disclosure in the financial
statements.

The Organization files U.S, federal and Illinois state informational tax returns, The federal and state
informational tax returns of the Organization can be subject to examinations by tax authorities, generally for
three years after they were filed. Currently, there are no audits for any tax periods in progtess. The
Organization recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties
in general and administrative expenses. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, there are no interest or penalties
relating to income taxes recognized in the statements of activities and change in net assets.

- 10 -



StreetWise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued a new accounting standard, ASU 2014-09 (Topic 606), which impacts revenue
recognition for exchange transactions. The standard will take effect for annual financial statements issued for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, Early adoption is permitted subsequent to periods beginning
after December 15, 2016. The Organization plans to adopt ASU 2014-09 (Topic 606) for the year beginning
after December 15, 2018, The Organization is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of this guidance
will have on the Organization’s financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). Under ASU 2016-02, lessees will
be required to bring substantially all leases onto their balance sheets by recording a right-of-use asset and lease
liability. Expense will be recognized on a straight-line basis for an operating lease. The requirements of ASU
2016-02 are effective for the Organization’s fiscal year ending December 31, 2020. The Organization is
currently evaluating the impact of this pronouncement,

In June 2018, the FASB issued a new accounting standard, ASU 2018-18 (Topic 958), to clarify and improve
the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions received and contributions made. The standard will
take effect for annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, Early
adoption is permitted. The Organization plans to adopt ASU 2018-08 (Topic 958) for the year beginning after
December 15, 2018, The Organization is currenily evaluating the impact that the adoption of this guidance
will have on the Organization’s financial statements.

Changes in Accounting Principle

On August 18, 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-for-Profits Entities
(Topic 958) — Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the
complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and
availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and
investment return. The new ASU 2016-14 requires organizations to report net assets and funds with donor
restrictions or without donor restrictions, The Organization has implemented ASU 2016-14 and has adjusted
the presentation in these financial statements accordingly. The change in accounting principle has been applied
retrospectively to all years presented. As a result, there was no curmulative-effect adjustment to opening net
assels without donor restrictions or opening net assets with donor restrictions as of January 1,
2018. StreetWise, Inc. has adjusted the presentation of its financial statements, accordingly, applying the
changes retrospectively to the comparative period presented. Under the new standard, temporarily restricted
and permanently restricted net asset classes have been combined into a single net asset class called net assets
with donor restrictions; and the unrestricted net asset class has been renamed net assets without donor
restrictions.

Date of Management’s Review
Management has evaluated subsequent events through August 13, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

-11 -




StreetWise, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Note 3 — Liquidity and Availability

The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets sufficient to cover 90 days of operating
expenses. Financial assets are considered unavailable when non-liquid or not convertible to cash within one
year or because the donor has restricted the use of the funds. Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditures within one year are equivalent to total current assets and total $329,257 for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

Note 4 — Compensated Absences

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation depending on job classification, fength of service,
and other factors. It is impracticable to estimate the amount of compensation for future absences, and
accordingly, no liability has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements. The Organization’s
policy is to recognize the costs of compensated absences when actually paid to employees.

Note 5 — Operating Lease

Effective September 1, 2016, the Organization entered into an operating lease agreement to rent office space
in Chicago, Illinois. The term of the lease was for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018,
with two one-year extension options. The Organization exercised the first option to renew with monthly rental
payments of $4,450. If exercised, the term for the second one-year option to renew begins in September 2019
with rent increasing to $4,550 per month, The operating lease agreement requires the lessee to pay for the
maintenance, utilities, liability and property damage insurance on the premises.

Annual fixed rentals under all operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Amount
2018 $ 52,600
2019 53,800
2020 ‘ 36,400
Total $ 142,800

Rental expense for the years ended December 31,2018 and 2017 was $52,500 and $52,200, respectively.
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